October 6, 1978 263-2831

Mr. Daniel 1.. Griffen

Secretary-Manager

IowarState University
'Research Foundation, Ine‘

310B Maxston

- Ames, lowa 50010

Dear Dan:

Marv left a note for me saying that ycu were looking far material which
might be usable in a press release without too much rewriting, To aid
you I am enclosing copies of some material parts of which can be para-
phrased or used directly for an appropriate press release. You attention
is particularly directed to the release entitled "News from Birch Bayh"
and the statement beginning with paragraph 8 of that news letter, It
seems to me that some of this material can be quﬂt&d directiy in a press
re!ease ' . : _ .

We appraciate what you have been able to do with Senatar Culver and
hope he will join as a CO-SpORSOT. particu!arly when he biu is reintro-
duced in the next Cangress. B L '
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